From: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Sent: 23 October 2019 12:15
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Re: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case

| ommitted to add that | advised your son that the Legal Aid Agency will not fund a possession case where the Landlord
has offerred to withdraw the case. You could decide to continue the case but it would be privately paid and such costs
easily amount to thousands of pounds.

| will let the Council know tomorrow that their offer to withdraw the case has been rejected. | will also inform the Legal Aid
Agency of the offer being made as | am duty bound.

Kind regards

Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B, LL.M
Solicitor (Consultant)
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319

Email ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

1 St Michaels Terrace
London

N22 7SJ

DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319

fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089
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